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Memo

Date: April 29, 2025

To: Priests and deacons

From: Fr. Pedro Poloche, director, Ongoing Formation of Priests
Re: Cancellation of “His Way at Work” clergy study day, May 15

We wanted to let you know that due to unforeseen scheduling considerations,
we have decided to cancel the “His Way at Work” clergy study day originally
planned for Thursday, May 15.

We are truly grateful for your interest and support, and we look forward to
seeing you at the remaining ongoing formation opportunities scheduled for this
year.

Please stay tuned for updates and information regarding our retreat in
September, Fall Clergy Study Day and Advent Day of Reflection.

Ongoing Formation Events:

Atlanta Priests’ Retreat
September 8-12

Rev. Msgr. Tim Gallagher, O.M.V
Brasstown Valley Resort

Fall Clergy Study Day

Spiritual, Psychological or Both?

Friday, November 7

10 a.m. to 3 p.m.

Jennifer Madere, M.A. and Elizabeth Heuertz
Chancery Grand Hall

Advent Day of Reflection
Thursday, December 4

10 a.m. to 3 p.m.

Rev. Paul Moreau
Location TBD






